From:
Subject:
Attachments:

Ares(2019)600013)

CAB AVRAMOPOULOS ARCHIVES

Amazon Senior Vice President Jay Carney meeting request

Jay Carney Biography.pdf; Commissioner Avramopolous - Amazon-AWS meeting
request.pdf

From: TSOULIARIDIS Panos (CAB-AVRAMOPOQULOQOS) <Panos.TSOULIARIDIS@ec.europa.eu>

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 3:34 PM

To: CAB AVRAMOPOULOS ARCHIVES <CAB-AVRAMOPOULOS-ARCHIVES@ec.europa.eu>

Cc: SCHMITT Diane (CAB-AVRAMOPOULOS) <Diane.Schmitt@ec.europa.eu>; ASTERIADI Sofia (CAB-
AVRAMOPOULOS) <Sofia.ASTERIADI@ec.europa.eu>; ROSSIDES Giorgos (CAB-AVRAMOPOQULQS)
<George.ROSSIDES@ec.europa.eu>; PAPASTAMATIOU llias (CAB-AVRAMOPOULQS)
<llias.PAPASTAMATIOU@ec.europa.eu>

Subject: FW: Amazon Senior Vice President Jay Carney meeting request

From:

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 3:29 PM

To: TSOULIARIDIS Panos (CAB-AVRAMOPOULQOS) <Panos.TSOULIARIDIS@ec.europa.eu>

Cc: AVRAMOPOULOQS Dimitris (CAB-AVRAMOPQULOS)
<Dimitris. AVRAMOPOULOS@ec.europa.eu>

Subject: Amazon Senior Vice President Jay Carney meeting request

Dear Mr Tsouliaridis,

| am writing to request a meeting for Amazon’ Senior Vice President Jay Carney with Commissioner
Avramopolous on 20™ or 21 of February, please find the meeting request attached.

If you have any further questions, do not hesitate to contact me (contact details below).

Best wishes,

Amazon Europe Core societe aresponsabilite limitee, 38 avenue John F. Kennedy, L-1855
Luxembourg, R.C.S. Luxembourg n B180022, autorisation d'etablissement en qualite de
commercante n 10040783, TVA LU 26375245
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